Response to Documentary Information Disclosure Policy Request
To:  Mr. Brian Krebs
Date: 22 December 2008
Re:  Request No. 20081121-1

Thank you for your Request for Information dated 21 November 2008, which we
understand was submitted pursuant to the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and
Numbers’ (ICANN) Documentary Information Disclosure Policy (DIDP). For reference,
attached to this letter is a copy of your request.

There is no information responsive to your request as there is no listing of officers on the
Registrar Accreditation Agreement (RAA).

We can inform you, however, that Manisha Mani signed the RAA with Dynamic
Dolphin, Inc. as the CEO, and was the only officer listed on the registrar accreditation
application.

We hope this information is helpful. If you have any further inquiries, please forward
them to didp@icann.org.



Original Message-----

From: Brian Krebs

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 1:28 PM
To: Stacy Burnette

Subject: Request

Stacy,

I am sending per your suggestion a written request via e-mail for
information on the names of the officers listed on the registrar
agreement between ICANN and Dynamic Dolphin Inc.

You may have those individuals registered under a company with
these names and/or addresses:

Company Name: DYNAMIC DOLPHIN INC Address: 501 SILVERSIDE RD STE
105

WILMINGTON, DE 19809-1376

NEW CASTLE COUNTY

DYNAMIC DOLPHIN, INC.
2 PINE LINKS ST # 13626

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32221
us

Dynamic Dolphin, Inc

Name: Dynamic Dolphin
Company: Dynamic Dolphin, Inc
Address: 5023 W 120th Ave #233, ,

City: Broomfield
State: Colorado

Country: us

Zip: 80020

Telephone Number : 1-7208723477
Fax Number : 1-3034961710

Email Address

Registrar Name: DYNAMIC DOLPHIN, INC.

Address: 1490 W 121st Ave Ste 201, westminster, Colorado
80234, US

Phone Number: 3034648164



Email: admin@dynamicdolphin.com

Whois Server: whois.dynamicdolphin.com
Referral URL: www.dynamicdolphin.com
Admin Contact: Jenny Ann Frederick
Phone Number: 7208723477

Email: admin@dynamicdolphin.com

Admin Contact: Kacy Manning

Phone Number: 303-464-8164

Email: kmanning@mediabreakaway.com
Admin Contact: Saurabh . Pande

Phone Number: +1.832.295.1535

Email: tldadmin@logicboxes.com
Billing Contact: Karen . Vidick

Phone Number: 7208723477

Email: admin@dynamicdolphin.com
Technical Contact: Daniel J Dye

Phone Number: 7208723477

Email: techsupport@dynamicdolphin.com

MEDIA BREAKAWAY, LLC

5023 W 120TH AVE # 337
BROOMFIELD, CO 80020-5606
303-464-8164

CPA Empire.com LLC A Colorado Liited Liability Company.
Thanks in advance for your help,

Brian Krebs
www.washingtonpost.com



